MEMORANDUM
City of Venice

Ml Public Works Department

TO: Ed Lavallee, City Manager

THROUGH: Click or tap here to enter text.

FROM: James R. Clinch PE, Director of Public Works and Asset Management

DATE: September 20, 2019

COUNCIL APPROVAL: Yes MEETING DATE:October 8, 2019
STRATEGIC PLAN GOAL: Provide Efficient, Responsive Government with High Quality Services

SUBJECT: Approve Resolution No. 2019-25 to amend the Solid Waste Stakeholder Sunset Date

Background:

At the June 11, 2019 City Council meeting, the Solid Waste & Recycling Stakeholder’s Group presented a
series of recommendations to improve collection efficiency, increase revenue and protect the
environment. These recommendations are currently being implemented, including the citywide
transition to single stream recycling collection. It would be beneficial to the City to keep the Solid Waste
Stakeholder Group active for an additional year. If approved, the stakeholder group will continue to
meet, and provide important feedback and recommendations on the new processes and procedures
currently being implemented.

Requested Action: Approve Resolution No. 2019-25 to amend the Solid Waste Stakeholder Sunset
Date

If for an agenda item, this document and any associated backup created by City of Venice staff has been
reviewed for ADA compliance: Yes

City Attorney Review/Approved: Yes

Risk Management Review: N/A

Finance Department Review/Approved: N/A

Funds Availability (account number): N/A

ORIGINAL(S) ATTACHED: Resolution No. 2019-25
Cc: Bob Moroni, Solid Waste & Recycling Superintendent



